
From: Stephanie Smith
To: Stephanie Smith
Subject: FW: Request for Municipal Resolution - AGCO Special Occasion Permit (Public) for Baro (5025017 Ontario Inc.)

re: Zamna Festival Toronto
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:21:14 AM
Attachments: Site Plan.png
Importance: High

From: Nicole Mayers 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:35 PM
To: vital stats <vital.stats@mississauga.ca>
Cc: Dion Vassos  Emily Arboleda 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Municipal Resolution - AGCO Special Occasion Permit (Public) for 
Baro (5025017 Ontario Inc.) re: Zamna Festival Toronto
Importance: High

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.]

Hello Donna,

It was nice speaking with you today. Further to the above noted matter, I am requesting for a Municipal
Resolution/Designation Letter for the above municipally significant event, as it is one of the requirements
of the AGCO Application. Below are the details concerning the event:

Name of event: Zamna Festival Toronto
Event Organizer: Identity Entertainment Inc.
Name of Applicant applying for the AGCO SOP- Permit (Public): Baro (5025017 Ontario Inc.)
#LSL1325390
Place: International Centre (Hall 5)
Address:6900 Airport Road, Mississauga
Dates: November 8th & 9th

Times: 8:00 PM – 5:00 AM (liquor service only 8:00 PM – 2:00 AM)
Open to the public: yes – ticketed event.
Anticipated attendance: 7000 per day
Site Plan: attached
Will food be sold on site: Yes

Please let me know at what point the Applicant will need to make payment in the amount of $84.75 and
what the address is for them to attend in order to make payment. 

As this is a time sensitive matter, we would appreciate if someone would acknowledge upon receipt of
this email.

Regards,

Nicole Mayers
Paralegal

14.2.1

mailto:Stephanie.Smith@mississauga.ca
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https://www.google.com/maps/search/6900+Airport+Road,+Mississauga?entry=gmail&source=g
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